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Tiffany Williams -09- - - &1

From: April Vicary

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 1:17 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 2_Administrative___Parties__Consumer
Date and Time: 4/27/2000 1:15:00 PM DOCUMENT NO. 02324,-0 3
Docket Number: 070626-El DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 070626.confidential.fpl.order kef.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Please issue the ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION FOR CERTAIN MATERIALS OBTAINED
DURING THE SUNSHINE ENERGY PROGRAM AUDIT (AUDIT NO. 08-086-4-1} OF FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT
COMPANY (DOCUMENT NOS. 04610-08, 04611-08, 04612-08, 04613-08, 05263-08, 05621-08 (EXHIBIT A, PART 4 OF

4).
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070626
ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08f) Natalie Smith@fpl.com No
Green Mountain Energy john. holtz@greenmountain.com No
Young Law Firm (08a) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 4/27/2009 at 3:43:54 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 3:44 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {(Email ID = 844974)

Attachments: 03914-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

4/27/2009



(cfo)

Tiffany Williams PSC— Qﬁ" 02 ( (Q":r_ﬁ - E.....

From: April Vicary
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2008 1:14 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted —Administrative___Parties__Consumer
Date and Time: 4/27/2009 1:12:00 PM DOCUMENT NO. p232(,- 0 8
Docket Number: 070626-El DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 070626.confidential.gm.order.kef.doc

Signed / Hand Deliver

Order Type:

Please issue the ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION FOR CERTAIN MATERIALS OBTAINED
DURING THE AUDIT (AUDIT NO. 08-086-4-1) OF GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMPANY (DOCUMENT NOS.

080331-08, 09050-08, AND 09334-08).
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070626
ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno081) Natalie Smith@fpl.com No
Green Mountain Energy john.holtz@greenmountain.com No
Young Law Firm (08a) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 4/27/2009 at 3:42:18 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 3:43 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 255063)

Attachments: 03913-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

4/27/2009



STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: P T OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN & 28N ANN COLE
LisA POLAK EDGAR AR o i COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850)413-6770
NANCY ARGENZIANG
NATHAN A. SKOP

JHublic Seroice Commission

January 22, 2009

FPSC, CIK - CcO
o RRESPONDENCE

v Adminisirative_ Parties ¢
Robert Scheffel Wright, Esquire DOCUMENT Na O 0 o= o umer
Young Van Assenderp, P.A. DISTRIBUI;I O};OQQQ_Q\Q:@

Post Office Box 1833 ECR, GC L

Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 070626-EI
Dear Mr. Wright:
Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 08822-08, 08859-08, and

09055-08, filed on behalf of Green Mountain Energy Company, can be returned to the source. The
documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhme
Enclosure

cc: Tim Devlin, Division of Economic Regulation
Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel

MCEIWD%WMWT}ATE’B/ > / 2909

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER & 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, F1. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hitp://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus
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STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN = St ANN COLE

LisA POLAK EDGAR ‘ CoMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850)413-6770
NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

JHublic Sertice Qommizzion

January 22, 2009

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-0003-8797-7256)

Jessica Cano, Esquire FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Florida Power & Light Company \__Administmtive_Partieu__Cnmumer
700 Universe Boulevard DOCUMENT NO.O & 36 -0
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 DISTRIBUTION: ECE€ - gc e

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 070626-EI

Dear Ms. Cano:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 07918-07, 01588-08, and
01937-08, filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company, can be returned to the source. The
documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely, W
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhmc
Enclosure

cc: Tim Devlin, Division of Economic Regulation
Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD & TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http//www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus
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CLK Official Filing****1114i12009 10:20 AM bkl

Matilda Sanders T’%_CI’,_; 09~ po29-co _ 1

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2009 10:18 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices . ) )

Cc: Katherine Fleming FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted XAdminis!mtive Parties  Consumer
N e

Date and Time: 111412009 10:17:00 AM DOCUMENT No. 02326 -0g

Docket Number: 070626-El DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 070626.12-23-08-CO.kef.doc T e e

CONSUMMATING ORDER
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 670626

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08£) Natalie_Smith@fpl.com No
Green Mountain Energy john.holtz@greenmountain.com No
James "Jim" Johnson nokomisdiver@hotmail.com No
Young Law Firm (08a) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 1/14/2009 at 2:39:44 PM




FAC. A
| ixchange 1€
~|xchange te

xchange teﬁi |

il municatick'

orks Corpﬁ‘_

‘ ther impler
LC.

N
| L ¥
4 agreemenn;"

| .

. Y ‘ —— e = J | increase in’
bR w the document) frassew,
l . | = e e e Seach, Pas ‘
| : c. |

)| orporated|J

[ |060332-V

—1060607-V.

= {os0606.v 060279

Wednesday, Jan 14, 2009 02:41 PM



CLK Official Filing****12/123/12008 4:20 PM ok

Matilda Sanders _ “P5¢c — 03 -0333- YAR -1

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2008 4:20 PM

To: CLK - Orders ! Notices; Jennifer Brubaker; Katherine Fleming

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/23/2008 4:19:00 PM / Lf FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Docket Number: 070626 s<Adminis . .

Filename / Path: 0706260r.122308.kef.doc py mme_Parhm__'Congnmer

DOCUMENT NO. 023726 -08
DISTRIBUTION:

Please issue the above-referenced order today in Docket No. 070626.

() {axed
\ mgi\ed
17 em’,\‘!\ CO\



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
Florida Power & Light Company (JunoO8f) Natalie_Smith@fpl.com No
Green Mountain Energy john.holtz@greenmountain.com No
James "Jim" Johnson nokomisdiver@hotmail.com No
Young Law Firm (08a) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 12/23/2008 at 4:56:24 PM
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Page 1 of 4
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
—_Administrative___Parties__ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. 0222 (,- 03
Ann Cole DISTRIBUTION:

From: Ann Cale
Sent:  Monday, October 27, 2008 11:18 AM
To: Bill McNulty

Cc: Lorena Holley; Larry Harris; Roberta Bass; William C. Garner; Michael Cooke; Mary Anne Helton,
Katherine Fleming; Steve Larson; Kelly McLanahan; Lois Graham; Kay Posey

Subject: RE: Sunshine Energy Class Action Lawsuit

As requested, this email will be placed in Docket Correspondence-Administrative, in Docket No. 070626-EI today.

From: Bill McNulty

Sent: Monday, October 27, 2008 11:03 AM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Lorena Holley; Larry Harris; Roberta Bass; William C. Garner; Michael Cooke; Mary Anne Helton; Katherine
Fieming

Subject: FW: Sunshine Energy Class Action Lawsuit

Ann,
Please place this e-mail in the correspondence side of Docket No. 070626-El. Thank you.
Bill

Biil McNulty
Chief Advisor to Commissioner Skop

2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399
(850} 413-6028 (office)
(850) 413-8029 (fax)
bmenulty@psc.state.fl.us

From: Michael Cooke

Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2008 11:04 AM

To: Mary Anne Helton; Jennifer Brubaker; Katherine Fleming

Cc: William C. Garner; Roberta Bass; Lorena Holley; Larry Harris; Bill McNulty
Subject: RE: Sunshine Energy Class Action Lawsuit

No, but I'll ask the aides to make sure.

From: Mary Anne Helton

Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2008 10:48 AM

To: Michael Cooke; Jennifer Brubaker; Katherine Fleming
Subject: Fw: Sunshine Energy Class Action Lawsuit

Do you think someone in the Suite cou!d have been served?

From: Ann Cole

To: Hong Wang

Cc: Mary Anne Helton

Sent: Wed Oct 22 11:41:24 2008

10/27/2008




Page 2 of 4

Subject: RE: Sunshine Energy Class Action Lawsuit

okay, thanks.

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2008 5:02 PM

To: Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Sunshine Energy Class Action Lawsuit

Ann, we did not get served today.

Hong

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2008 11:10 AM

To: Mary Anne Helton

Cc: Michael Cooke; Jennifer Brubaker; Katherine Fleming; Hong Wang; Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena
Subject: RE: Sunshine Energy Class Action Lawsuit

Okay,
By copy of this email, I'lt let Hong and Ruth know.

Hong, Should a subpoena be served, please hand-deliver a copy to Mike and Mary Anne. Thanks.

From: Mary Anne Helton

Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2008 10:26 AM

To: Ann Cole

€c¢: Michael Cooke; Jennifer Brubaker; Katherine Fleming
Subject: RE: Sunshine Energy Class Action Lawsuit

Unless someone disagrees with me, we don't need to see it prior to acceptance.

Thanks Ann.

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2008 10:13 AM

To: Mary Anne Helton

Cc: Michael Cooke; Jennifer Brubaker; Katherine Fleming
Subject: RE: Sunshine Energy Class Action Lawsuit

Nothing has been served yet. I'll be out of the office shortly; Hong wili be my backup.

Should a subpoena be served on the Commission, do you want to see it prior to acceptance?

From: Mary Anne Helton

Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2008 9:26 AM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Michael Cooke; Jennifer Brubaker; Katherine Fleming
Subject: RE: Sunshine Energy Class Action Lawsuit

10/27/2008
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Ann, Do you know if we have been served a subpoena in the Sunshine Energy
Class Action lawsuit?

Thanks, Mary Anne

From: Michael Cooke

Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2008 9:23 AM

To: Jennifer Brubaker; Katherine Fleming; Mary Anne Helton
Subject: Re: Sunshine Energy Class Action Lawsuit

Pls ask Anne Cole if the Clerck has received anything.

From: Jennifer Brubaker

To: Katherine Fleming; Mary Anne Helton

Cc: Michael Cooke

Sent: Tue Oct 21 09:22:03 2008

Subject: RE: Sunshine Energy Class Action Lawsuit

Me, neither. And yes, I've double-checked my inbox. :-)

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2008 8:42 AM

To: Mary Anne Helton; Jennifer Brubaker

Cc: Michael Cocke

Subject: RE: Sunshine Energy Class Action Lawsuit

I haven't seen anything.

From: Mary Anne Helton

Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2008 8:13 AM

To: Katherine Fleming; Jennifer Brubaker

Cc: Michael Cooke

Subject: RE: Sunshine Energy Class Action Lawsuit

Have we been served? Do we need to think about filing our own objections?

From: Michael Cooke

Sent: Monday, October 20, 2008 4:47 PM

To: 'Natalie_Smith@fpl.com’

Cc: Jennifer Brubaker; Mary Anne Helton; Katherine Fleming
Subject: Re: Sunshine Energy Class Action Lawsuit

Thanks, Natalie. | think you mentioned the plaintiffs’ lawyers had sent us one but | have not seen a subpeona
directed to us.

From: Natalie_Smith@fpl.com
To: Michael Cooke
Sent: Mon Oct 20 16:41:36 2008

10/27/2008
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Subject: Sunshine Energy Class Action Lawsuit
Mike,

Attached are the objections we have filed to the subpoenas issued to the FPSC and Green Mountain in
the class action lawsuits. These are publicly filed.

Natalie
(See attached file: FPSCobjection.pdf) (See attached file: ObjectionGreenMountain pdf)

10/27/2008




STATE OF ORI])A

COMMISSIONERS: , QFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
MATTHEW M, CARTER II, CHAIRMAN o E ANN COLE

LisA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850)413-6770
NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

Public SBertrice Qommizsion

October 17, 2008 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
~_Administrative__Parties Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. 92336 -0 8
Natalie F. Smith, Esquire DISTRIBUTION: ECR; GCL
Florida Power & Light Company '
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 070626-EI

Dear Ms. Smith:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. (09004-07 and 09552-07,
filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company, can be returned to the source. The documents are
enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,

Ann Cole

Commission Clerk
AC:mhl

Enclosure

cc: Tim Devlin, Division of Economic Regulation
Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel

RECEIVED ﬂw\’\{/\(\&\@/ DATE \’0‘1’11 hd

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD QOAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contacti@psc.state.fl.us




(COMMISSIONERS:

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
MATTHEW M., CARTER II, CHAIRMAN

ANN COLE
LisA POLAK EDGAR COoMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850)413-6770
NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

JHublic Serfrice Qommizsion

October 17, 2008

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-0003-8797-6921)

Jessica A. Cano, Esquire FPSC, CLK - CORRESPOMDENCE
Florida Power & Light Company Adminisirative ] Parties [_! Consumer
700 Universe Boulevard | DOCUMENT NOOR32L-0F

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

jonnrion: BCR G gor
Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 070626-E1

Dear Ms. Cano:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 04021-08, 05007-08,
05152-08, 05199-08, and 05683-08, filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company, can be
retumed to the source. The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions conceming return of this
material. '

Sincerely, W
Ann Cole
Comimission Clerk
AC:mhl
Enclosure

cc: Tim Devlin, Division of Economic Regulation
Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD e TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399-0850
An Affirmaftive Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: http:/f/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact{@psc.state.flus




QPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative_ Parties Consumer

amm

DOCUMENT NO.9233(L-08
DISTRIBUTION:

B Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A. Signature

item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

B Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.
M Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,

or on the front if space permitsor)ob ) ¢

1. Article Addressed to: DNS OHJA |- 98

050017 -08 ' oSIS2-08 "
OS199-08" 0S683-98

JESSICA A CANO ESQUIRE

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT CO"

700 UNIVERSE BLVD
JUNO BEACH FL 33408-0420

X [ Agent
[ Addressee
B. Received by ( Printed Name) C. Date of Delivery
\ Jc/f W
D. Is delivery address different from item 17/ [ Yes
[ No

If YES, ente?eﬂl‘ix\ery address below:

RSE BLyp,

3. Service Type
] Certified Mail 1 Express Mail
[ Registered O Return Receipt for Merchandise
O Insured Mail O c.ob. :
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Feg) A Yes

2. Article Number
(Transfer from service label)

7006 27

L0 0003 8797 k921

PS Form 3811, February 2004

Domestic Return Receipt

102595-02-M-1540
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Matilda Sanders “PSE- O3-0Lbd -Lo - £E1

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Thursday, October 09, 2008 10:34 AM

To: CLK - Orders  Notices; Katherine Fleming C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ministrative Parties Consumer
Date and Time: 10/9/2008 10:32:00 AM DOCUMENT NO. 0232( -0%
Docket Number: 070626 .

Filename / Path: 070626.CO.kef.doc DISTRIBUTION:

Please issue the above-referenced CONSUMMATING ORDER today in Docket No. 070626-El.

O faved
| mailed
5 emailed



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070626
ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company E1802 wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08f) Natalie_Smith@fpl.com No
Green Mountain Energy john.holtz@greenmountain.com No
James "Jim" Johnson nokomisdiver@hotmail.com No
Young Law Firm (08a) swright@yvvlaw.net No

Printed on 10/9/2008 at 12:11:00 PM
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Matilda Sanders VoC-08 - 0,00 ~ PAA - £

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2008 4:17 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming; Jean Hartman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/16/2008 4:16:00 PM

Docket Number: 070626

Filename / Path: 070626.0r.072908.kef.doc

Please issue the above-referenced order in Docket No. 070626-El today. Late filing of this order has been authorized by Ann
Cole. :

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
XAdministrative__Parties Consumer
DOCUMENT No. §2324,-0¢
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
Florida Power & Light Company EIR02 wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08f) Natalie_Smith@fpl.com No
Green Mountain Energy john.holtz@greenmountain.com No
James "Jim" Johnson nokomisdiver@hotmail.com No

Printed on 9/16/2008 at 4:33:290 PM



State 01' Florida

- - L J L
Public Serfrice Qonmmiszion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 8, 2008 ; 1
TO: Tim Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation 0%3

FROM:  Michael G. Cooke, General Counsel /bt D Zoee Sy,
RE: Confidential Documents - Docket No. (70626-EI1 ﬁ’.{dé = %

With this memo, I request permission to make fifteen copies of Document No. 08330-08,
Page 5 of Audit Report (Audit control # 08-086-4-1); and Document No. 08331-08, Volume 2,
workpapers, in the above-referenced docket.

Each Commissioner and his/her aide will receive a copy. Staff receiving copies will be
Mary Bane, Michael Cooke, Katherine Fleming, Jennifer Brubaker, and Mary Anne Helton.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDEN
Thank ) ? CE
you \‘_Adlmuve_hrﬂu_Consmer

MGC/tfw DOCUMENT NO. 02334 .0
DISTRIBUTION:

Y/
#%gﬁ



State of Florida

o> L 4 - &>
Public Serfice onuniszion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

o %
DATE: September 8, 2008 o ;..-gi: “',5,,

< \ T

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk — PSC, Office of Commission Clerk c‘p_?.i W r':j

- 4
FROM: Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation ,{@’ r—;‘:‘é % :Z\%
RE: Request to copy confidential information in Docket No. 070626-EI - Re 1e€'of e O

Florida Power & Light ComBany's Sunshine Energy Program. ~

Please make two copies of the following confidential documents. These copies are for Beth
Salak and myself.

Document No. 08330-08, Page 5 of Audit Report (Audit control # 08-086-4-1); and
Document No. 08331-08, Volume 2, workpapers.

Thank you. FPSC, CLX - CORRESPONDENCE
 Administrative_Parties_Consamer
‘DOCUMENT NO. O=232( -08

TJD/sa DISTRIBUTION:




> L J - ->
JPublic SBerbice Conumizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 22, 2008 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

TO: Tim Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation-—Admi‘mﬁ"—-P“ﬁ”—Co““"
_ DOCUMENT NO.0333 &<

FROM: Michael G. Cooke, General Counsel Mm-Jc- DISTRIBUTION: —

RE: Confidential Documents - Docket No. 070626-E1

With this memo, I request permission for Patti Zellner to make seventeen copies of the
following documents in the above docket:

Document No. 05683-08

Each Commissioner and his/her aide will receive a copy. Staff receiving copies will be
Mary Bane, Michael Cooke, Jean Hartman, Katherine Fleming, Jennifer Brubaker, Judy Harlow,
and Mark Futrell.

Thank you.

MGC:tf

./3(<°€MJ

<
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Terri Fleming

From: Patti Zeliner

Sent:  Monday, July 21, 2008 8:18 AM

To: Terri Fleming

Cc: Katherine Fleming

Subject: RE: Docket No, 070626-El - Confidential Information

Terri,

I believe that you have the "original" memo that was used to obtain copies of the
confidential documents that Katherine mentions below. Would you please prepare a
memo so that I can get color copies of document no. 05683-08 filed on July 1, 2008?

Thanks!
Patti

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Friday, July 18, 2008 4:33 PM

To: Patti Zeliner

Cc: Jennifer Brubaker; Jean Hartman; Mary Anne Helton
Subject: Docket No. 070626-E1 - Confidential Information

Patti,

For the July 1st Agenda Conference, you copied several confidential documents.
Since the time of the Agenda, one of the documents has been revised. Prior to the
July 29th Agenda Conference, please make color copies of the Amended and Restated
Contract, filed July 1, 2008, document no. 05683-08. This replaces confidential
document no. 05199-08 contained in the red folders.

If you have any gquestions, feel free to ask.

Thank you,
Katherine

7/21/2008
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Carol Purvis

From: Jennifer Brubaker
Sent:  Thursday, July 17, 2008 12:31 PM
To: Carol Purvis

Cc: Michael Cooke; Mary Anne Heilton; Katherine Fleming; Jean Hartman; Erik Sayler; Mary Bane; Tim
Devlin; Bob Trapp; Mark Futrell; Judy Harlow

Subject: Docket 070626-El (FPL/Sunshine Energy)

Pursuant to our conversation, this is to confirm that staff's recommendation in Docket No. 070626-E|, deferred

from the July 1, 2008, Agenda Conference, should be placed on the July 29, 2008, Agenda Conference. Staff
has not made revisions to the recommendation as originally filed.

Please let me know if you have any questions - thanks.

‘ " CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
‘Administrative [ ] Parties [J Consutner
DOCUMENT NO.__ .03 22608
DISTRIBUTION:

7/17/2008




State of Florida

-> - - -
JHublic Serfice Qonunizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- -
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

oo m— e 115 U117
DATE: June 30, 2008 DOCUMENT NC.O Q36 -08
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk — PSC, Office of Commi?‘sif%‘xg%!l%l\‘gm il R
FROM: Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation ’{ (Z{*’%:

RE: Request to copy confidential information — Docket No. 070626-EI

Please make two copies of the confidential documents listed below. These copies are for
Commissioner Skop and Judy Harlow.

Document # 01588-08 — Interrogatory #1
Document # 01937-08 — Interrogatory #14

Thank you.

TID/sa
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JHublic Serfrice Qonmmizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
\FPSC CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

T AT eon
DATE:  June 30,2008 DOCUMENT NO.O 23R _:_gig
TO: Tim Devlin, Director, Division of Econgmic RegulatloPES’TRiaUT" N _ T
FROM: Michael G. Cooke, General Counsel | bﬂ Vm‘g
RE: Confidential Documents - Docket No. 070626-E

With this memo, I request permission for Patti Zellner to make seventeen copies of the
following documents in the above docket:

Document No. 05633-08

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
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State of Florlda
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JHublic Serfrice Qommission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

Mt Q-RA=Eptk Mo e
— Administrative_ Par!ies Consumg

"DOCUMENT NO. o& 3 -OF

DATE: June 30, 2008 DISTRIBUTION: __ = % 2
TO: Tim Devlin, Director, Division of Economlc Re ulatlon = Q—\
) B
FROM:  Michael G. Cooke, General Counsel | L‘(é g @ w
=y >,
RE: Confidential Documents - Docket No. 070626- E = o N
%."-‘ - ’\’\J
= 2 eP
With this memo, I request permission for Patti Zellner to make seventeen copies éﬁ’ the » O
w0

following documents in the above docket:
Document No. 05199-0%
Document No. 09552-07
Document No. 04021-08
Document No. 05621-08

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

Sent: Monday, June 30, 2008 11:31 AM
To: Katherine Fleming; Patti Zellner
Cc: Terri Fleming; Jean Hartman

Subject: RE: Confidentiality ltems
Importance: High

In addition, we can go ahead and make copies of document no. 05199-07. Only
portions of the filing are confidential and we should have a complete copy.

Thanks.

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Monday, June 30, 2008 11:28 AM
To: Patti Zellner

Cc: Terri Fleming; Jean Hartman
Subject: Confidentiality Items
Importance: High

Patti,

For now, we can go ahead and make copies of the following documents in Docket No.
070626-EI

Document No. 04021-08 (entire document is confidential)

Document No. 09552-07 (page 1 is not confidential, page 2 has been revised document
no. 05621-08 (October 18, 2007 Request) .

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Please have Terri draft the memo so that we can make the color copies.

6/30/2008




State of _ Flonda

JPublic Serice Qommission o

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD QAK Bou ré/ARn C‘)

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 <z <

cF - -
FPSCMLE-MOHRSRMDIEM- . S 'O

™ Administrative___Parties___Consumer {}:})ﬁ < %

DOCOMENTNO. O 232 ~O% TE oo B
DATE: June 27, 2008 DISTRIBUTION: _— 7 C?:', ‘:-,)j &
TO: Dan Hoppe, Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer

Assistance

FROM: Denise N. Vandiver, Chief of Auditing, Division of Regulatory Compliance
and Consumer Assistance

RE: Docket No. 070626-El, FPL Sunshine Energy Program; Copy of
Confidential Information; Document Nos. 04610-08 through 04613-08

Pursuant to APM 11.04(C)(6)(c) | request approval to make a copy of
Confidential Document Numbers 04610-08 through 04613-08. These documents are
the confidential work papers and audit report pages for the FPL Sunshine Energy
Program audit. Kathy Welch performed the audit and may need these documents to
answer questions for the Agenda Conference next week. Because the ECR staff will
also need to work with the work papers, | request a copy so that Kathy Welch may work
with the documents and then return them to the Office of Commission Clerk when she is
finished with them.
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JHublic SBerfrice Qonmmisston
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
DATE:

Jane.2., 2008 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
TO: Tim Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulati}’ Administrative___Parties___Consumet
FROM: Michael G. Cooke, General Counsel M /7% DOCUMENT NO. Oa 33k ~0F
. DISTRIBUTION: _ — —
RE: Confidential Documents — Docket No. 070626-EI
With this memo, I request permission to copy confidential Document No. 05007-08 in
the above docket.
The copy each will be delivered to Jennifer Brubaker
g @
MGC:tf Cs .'C“j.
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Jublic Serpice Commission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER © 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

. B
DATE: June 24, 2008 o ‘% (%_
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk — PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 9% ‘%o %
FROM: Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation /(o@’ %@ ?\5 ’\SD
RE: Request to copy confidential information — Docket No. 070626-EI —O;'.- _% o

Please make five copies of the confidential documents listed below. These copies are for
Chairman Carter, Commissioner Edgar, Commissioner McMurrian, Commissioner Argenziano,
and Commissioner Skop.

Document # 07918-07 — Trademark License and Services Agreement

Document # 05007-08 - Amended and Restated Trademark License and Services Agreement

Thank you. FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
™\ _Administrative__Parties___Consumer

DOCUMENT NO.OR 326 -0
TiD/sa DISTRIBUTION: _=




State of lorida

o> - - L 3
JPublic Serfrire Qonuniasion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-l\f’ﬂlﬁ%d,)dﬂtMGORRESPONDENCE
Adminisirative___Parties___Consumer
e

DOCUMENT NO.0 333008

DATE: June 17, 2008 DISTRIBUTION:  —

TO: Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Diviston of Economic Regulation

FROM: Mark A. Futrell, Public Utilities Supervisor - SES, Division of Economicmg/
Regulation

RE: Confidential Document No. 05007-08

Confidential document No. 05007-08, filed in Docket No. 070626-El, is a two part document
which contains: (1) a comparison of key provisions in Florida Power and Light Company’s
Agreements with Green Mountain, and (2) FPL’s Amended Contract with Green Mountain for
the Sunshine Energy Program. Staff requests authorization to make the following copies of the
document:

e 2 copies of the entire document to be provided to Mark Futrell and Bridget Grimsley
o 1 copyofpart 1 of2 of the document for Dr. Mary Bane.

ok

PC?&?M%




State of Florida
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<> -> -> -
JPublic Berfice Qommizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-
. DENCE
DATE: June 16, 2008 :gdmlnhhlﬂu__Parﬂu_Comumor
TO: Tim Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation DOCUMEENT NO-H.M
FROM:  Michael G. Cooke, General Counsel A€ M'%IRIBUT;ON: —
RE: Confidential Documents - Docket No. 070626-E1

With this memo, I request permission to copy Document No. 05007-08 in the above
Docket.

Staff receiving copies will be Jean Hartman, Katherine Fleming, and me.

S

Thank you.

MGC:tf
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RECEVED bl Serfrice Qommission

N A y CRELE OFFICE CENTER © 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD
08 JUN § m ' EE TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

COMMISSION  -M-E-M-O-R-AFPSD-TLAVI-CORRESPONDENCE

CLERK \_Admlnlstraﬂve__?arﬂu___ﬁonsumer
DATE: June 6, 2008 DISTRIBUTION: B(',ﬂ
TO: Dan Hoppe, Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer W
Assistance

FROM: Denise N. Vandiver, Chief of Auditing, Division of Regulatory Compliance
and Consumer Assistance Qu

RE: Docket No. 070626-El, Copy of Confidential Information; Document No.
04613-08

Pursuant to APM 11.04(C)(6)(c) | request approval to make one copy of
Confidential Document Number 04613-08. This document is the confidential portion of
the audit report of Florida Power & Light Company's Sunshine Energy Program. Larry
Harris has asked for a copy of the report for Commissioner Argenzianc Therefore, |
request approval to make one copy of the document.

cc: Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer Assistance (Freeman)



State of Florida

R RECE‘VED'FPSC]&.:H&fSBrﬁiw T ommission

- CESTAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
8 JUN 6 AH “ TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

COMMISSION -M-E-M-O-R- QLVICORRESPONDENCE
CLERK Vv Administrative___Parties___ Consumer
. DOCUMENT NO. o2 =9
DATE: June 5, 2008 DISTRIBUTION: _ —
TO: Marguerite H. McLean, Commission Deputy Clerk Il, Office of Commission

Clerk
Robert A. Freeman, Government Analyst Il, Division of Regulatory
Compliance & Consumer Assistance

FROM: Denise N. Vandiver, Chigf of Auditing, Division of Regulatory Compliance &
Consumer Assistance QS

RE: Docket No. 070626-El; Review of Florida Power & Light Company's
Sunshine Energy Program

Pursuant to the attached memo, we made copies of the following confidential
documents:

Document No. 04610-08 Volume 3 of 5 of the audit work papers
Document No. 04611-08 Volume 4 of 5 of the audit work papers
Document No. 04612-08 Volume 5 of 5 of the audit work papers
Document No. 04613-08 Pages 3 — 12 of the audit report

Some of the staff on the attached list did not want a copy of all of the documents.
Therefore, we made copies and distributed as follows:

Document: Distributed to:
Document No. 04613-08; Pages 3 — 12 of the audit report  Terri Fleming on behalf of Mike Cooke
Document No. 04613-08, Pages 3 — 12 of the audit report  Terri Fleming on behalf of Mary Anne Helton
Document No. 04613-08; Pages 3 — 12 of the audit report  Terri Fleming on behalf of Jennifer Brubaker
Document No. 04613-08; Pages 3 — 12 of the audit report  Terri Fleming on behalf of Jean Hartman
Document No. 04613-08; Pages 3 — 12 of the audit report  Mark Futrell
Document No. 04613-08; Pages 3 — 12 of the audit report  Bridget Grimsley
Document Nos. 04610-08 through 04612-08; Volumes 3-  Terri Fleming on behalf of Jean Hartman
5 of the audit work papers
Document Nos. 04610-08 through 04612-08; Volumes 3-  Bridget Grimsley
5 of the audit work papers



JHublic Serfrice onmission
CAMTAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 2, 2008

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Dan Hoppe, Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer .:' ,V{
Assistance J

RE: Request For Copies of Confidential Documents

Please make copies of the Audit Workpapers and the Audit Report (Documents No.
04610, 04611, 04612 and 04613 respectively) in Docket No. 070626-El available to the

following people:

Bridget Grimsley
Mike Cooke -
Mary Anne Helton
Jennifer Brubaker
Jean Hartman

Tim Devlin

Mark Futrell
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TALI.AHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

~-M-E-M-0O-R-A- - CORRESPONDENCE
D0 L2, lo—CAgminktrative__Partss, Copsamer
DATE: June 2, 2008 DISTRIBUTION: ’ —_
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Dan Hoppe, Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer W
Assistance
RE: Request For Copies of Confidential Documents

Please make copies of the Audit Workpapers and the Audit Report {Documents No.
04610, 04611, 04612 and 04613 respectively) in Docket No. 070626-EI available to the
following people:

Bridget Grimsley
Mike Cooke

Mary Anne Helton
Jennifer Brubaker
Jean Hartman

Tim Devlin

Mark Futrell




State of Florida EDEPS c
p 'i'- RECE]V ¥ - - - -
N i Serfiice Commission
08 MAY 36 bl&j. E OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 .
COMMISSION

CLERK  -M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

DATE: May 30 2008-
S DOCUMENT NO.OR 324 -0F
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commissionf GieFIRIBUTION: —
FROM: Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation /f ﬁ
RE: Copying of confidential document in Docket No. 070626-EI

With this memo, I am requesting that one copy of the confidential audit report regarding
Florida Power & Light Company in Docket No. 070626-E], be made for my use.

Thank you.

0,09'165\ :DN oYpl3-0%
Jor P
M pf/w/o%
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 15, 2008 FPsc, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

TO: Tim Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regu]ation\_,_AmW_Palﬂa_cm"
FROM:  Michael G. Cooke, General Counsel A2 ¢ —7 Co-DOCUMENT NOOA3 -d¥
RE: Confidential Documents - Docket No. 070626-E1 DISTRIBUTION:

(
With this memo, I request permission to copy Document No. 04028-08 in the above

Docket. %\

MGC:tf



COMMISSIONERS:

MATTHEW M. CARTER H, CHAIRMAN
LiSAPOLAK EDGAR

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

NANCY ARGENZIANC

NATHAN A. SKOP

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

PHublic Serpice Commission

April 15, 2008

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative [ Parties 7] Consumer
Natalie Smith, Director DOCUMENT NO.0332(,~08
FPL — Regulatory Relations DISTRIBUTION: GC.L ; ECR

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810

Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 070626-EI1

Dear Ms. Smith:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 02235-08, filed on behalf of
Florida Power & Light Company, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concemning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
AL
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhl
Enclosure

cc: Mary Anne Helton, Office of the General Counsel
Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel
Judy Harlow, Division of Economic Regulation

£

RECEIVED 7 /M_. DATE 4/5/0?

L

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Jaublic Serfrice Commizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

e "

DATE: April 11, 2008

TO: Tim Devlin, Division of Economic Regulation
FROM: Michael G. Cooke, General Counsel MLt AT
RE: Confidential Documents — Docket No. 070626-El

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

DISTRIBUTION:

With this memo, I request permission to copy the following documents in the above-

referenced Docket: DN 01588-08; DN 01937-08; and DN (2235-08.

MGCifw



State of Florida ADMINISTRATIVE

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFIiCE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 26, 2008

TO: Tim Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation
FROM: Michael G. Cooke, General Counsel 2~
RE: Confidential Documents - Docket No. 070626-EI

5 A&

With this memo, I request permission to copy Document No. 022374<08 in the above
Docket.

MGC:tf
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Terri Fleming

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent:  Wednesday, March 26, 2008 4:08 PM

To: Terri Fleming

Cc: Ann Cole

Subject: Confidential DN 02235-08 - Docket 070626-E]

Terri,

the clerk’s office rec’d. a cover letter with a notice of intent {DN 02234-08) signed by
Natalie Smith for Jessica Cano. The confidential document associated with this
letter/notice of intent is DN 02235-08, presently checked out to Bridget Groom.
Marguerite.

3/26/2008
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Marguerite Lockard _ TONo bR b-ET

From: Ann Cole
Sent:  Friday, March 07, 2008 2:22 PM

lce:mads Y 3170

To: Marguerite Lockard Sor &
Cc: Kimberley Pena - 9 CL\Harimane
Subject: FW:

DN OISFS-0

Jean will be calling you on this. fyi.k

From: Jean Hartma
Sent: Friday, Mar
To: Ann Cole.
Subject: FW:

7, 2008 2:14 PM.

Hi Ann- Is there anything | can do fo- assist?

From: Jepnifer Brubaker - . - -
Sent: Friday, March 07, Zﬁﬁ 2 08 PM
To: Jean Hartman :

Subject: RE:

Jean, can you coordinate!-@ith Ann on this, piéése? It's re. Sunshine Energy, Dkt 070626

From: Michael Cooke

I need a capy this afternoon of the tonfidential document (answer to interrogator_i_'_'ég)..ﬁl ad 3/5/08-by FPL in docket -EL.

Michael G. Cooke
General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commlssmn
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard -
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
(850) 413-6199 - office

(850) 413-7180 - facsimile
mcooke@psc.state.fl.us

.mmumcations to or from state
lable to the public and the
; J¥ you received this e-mail in

DISCLAIMER: Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most wri
officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be:
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disel:
error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and then delete this e-mail immediately.

3/7/2008
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g Jusblic SBerfrice Commission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-AFPSD-LI-M-CORRESPONDENCE

ON0LRAG~ Y_Administrative__Parties__ Consumer
POCOMERT NO.O 232 6-0%

DATE: October 3, 2007 DISTRIBUTION:
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM:  Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation 4 /ﬁ—’
RE: Request to copy confidential information

Please make one copy of Document No. 07918-07 (undocketed) for Chairman Edgar and
Roberta Bass’s review.

Thank you.
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JPublic Serfrice Qommizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-AERDOLKNICORRESPONDENCE
Administrative__ Parties___Consumer

‘ o ~ .
DATE: October 3, 2007 il ! 5;: i ; :

DISTRIBUTION:

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation 4(?3’
RE: Request to copy confidential information -

Please make one copy of Document No. 07918-07 (undocketed) for Commissioner McMurrian
and Lorena Holley’s review, per Commissioner McMurrian’s request.

Thank you.
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State of lorida

JPublic Serfice ommission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
\FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
yfrdnviniotrative——Reviiee——00nsumer
DATE:  September 24, 2007 DOCUMENT NO.0O 233 (- OX
TO: Tim Devlin, Director, Division of Economic RegulatB@TRlBUﬂON:

FROM:  Michael G. Cooke, General Counsel  Aundef /7 Lrr
Confidential Documents - Docket No. 070606-=6F— O 10636~ EL,

RE:
With this memo, I request two copies of Document No. 07918-07 in the above Docket.
MGC:tf
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JPublic Serfrice Qonumizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-

LKMECORRESPONDENCE

O 10 lp & { ~E T VAdministrative__Parties__ Consumer

DATE:  September 7, 2007 ENTNO. O 2396 QR
TO:

DISTRIBUTION:
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation /(9&
RE: Reguest to copy confidential information

o79UE-07
Please make a copy of Document No. 07918 for Commissioner Skop, per his request.

Thank you.
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QN0LAe-EX ~ asminieiniive Parkes_Gonsumer

DATE:  September 4, 2007 DOCUMENT NO.QR 36 ~OF
DISTRIBUTION: _ —
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM:  Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation 4 %@'
RE: Confidential Document No. 07918 - &7

oo € ETED

Confidential Document No. 07918, filed with Request for Confidentiality No. 07917, was filed
by Florida Power and Light Company in response to a request by staff. The document contains

several contracts regarding FPL’s Sunshine Energy Program. Please provide access to
Document No. 07918 to the following staff members:

Judy Harlow
Mark Futrell
Tom Ballinger

. o 2
Shevie Brown -c; T;D}
Bob Trapp > B
Tim Devlin < =
Katherine Fleming ez ¢ 5
Samantha Cibula S =z L
Mary ‘Anne Helton > c B ;})
Michael Cooke 2 a9
—
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

~
Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.070626-E1 Date Docketed: 09/26/2007 Title: Review of Florida Power & Light Company's Sunshine Energy
Program.
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